

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION  
AND  
RULES & REGULATIONS  
OF  
KARNATAKA NEUROSCIENCES ACADEMY

## MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

1. The name of the society is “KARNATAKA NEUROSCIENCES ACADEMY”
2. a) The Registered office of the society will be situated at Dept of Neurology, NIMHANS, Bangalore 560 029  
b) The Correspondence Address is wherever the Secretary is located.
3. AIMS AND OBJECTIVES OF THE SOCIETY:
  - a) To promote knowledge about Neuro Sciences.
  - b) To conduct CME programs, conferences, seminars and meetings in the field of Neuro Sciences.
  - c) To guard the interest of the Neurological sciences profession.
  - d) To promote unity and comradeship amongst members of the society.
  - e) To acquire, erect, construct or purchase any building works, property or machinery necessary or convenient for the purpose of the society.
  - f) To promote co-operation and fellowship amongst the members of the society.
  - g) To do all such other things, as are cognate to the objects of the society or are incidental or conducive to the attainment of the above objects.
  - h) To accept, receive, purchase, take on lease or hire or otherwise acquire, any movable or immovable property or any rights or privileges necessary or convenient for the purpose of the society at such terms and conditions as may be thought fit or convenient to, newspaper, periodicals, utensils, fittings, apparatus as and when deemed necessary by the managing committee of the society.
  - i) To erect, maintain, improve, altered to keep in repair any building for the purpose of the society.

j) To borrow or raise money in such manner as the society may think fit and collect subscriptions and donations for the purpose.

k) To invest any monies of the society not immediately required in such manner as may from time to time be determined by the managing committee, however such investment shall be within the investments specified under Section 11(5) of Income-tax Act 1961.

l) To assist, subscribe, co-operate or affiliate to or amalgamate with any other body, whether incorporated, registered or not and having altogether or in part objects similar to those of the society.

m) The society and its official periodical will be a NON PROFITABLE organization for the promotion of Neuro Sciences.

4. The Society shall apply their profits if any or other income in promoting the above said objects and it has specifically prohibited the payment of any income or profit among the members.

5. The Hon. Secretary of the Society is authorized to file this Memorandum of Association and Rules and Regulations and the correspondence with the Registrar of Societies.

#### AFFIDAVIT

We, the under signed members of Karnataka Neurosciences Academy having office at Bangalore --- represented by its Honorary Secretary Dr Suresh M Dugani hereby solemnly declare that the signatories of the above Academy are the initial members, their names and address are given below:

Sl No	Name	Address	Age	Occupation	Designation
1	Dr. H.V. Srinivas	613, 15 <sup>th</sup> Cross, 1 <sup>st</sup> Phase J.P. Nagar Bangalore 560 078	67	Neurologist	President
2	Dr. Satish Chandra	Professor of Neurology, NIMHANS, Hosur road, Bangalore 560029	56	Neurologist	Vice President
3	Dr Suresh M Dugani,	Shivakrupa Hospital, Lamington Road, Opp. Head Post – Office, Hubli-30 Karnataka	50	Neuro Surgeon	Hon Secretary
4	Dr. Datta Nadgir	Neuro Physician Club Road, Belamkar Coplex, Opp. HDFC Bank, Hubli-29. Karnataka	39	Neurologist	Treasurer
5	Dr. I G Bhat	Tridev, Shivabagh New Road, Kadri Mangalore 575002	67	Neurologist	Member

6	Dr S F Gaddi,	Consultant Neurosurgeon , Shri Karichanna Ashiwad , Super Speciality Hospital, Kolchalam Camp. , Opp. Royal Bus Stand, Bellary – 583101	48	Neuro Surgeon	Member
7	Dr. Nagaraj V Gadwal	GPV Suerspeciality Hospital Gunj Road Raichur-584102	45	Neuro Surgeon	Member
8	Dr. Prashanth B. Katakol	Health City 107-2B, NH-13, Solapur Rd. Bypass Junction, Bhutnal Bijapur	43	Neurosurgeon	Member
9	Dr Bharat Konin,	H – 2 – 48 – 1 Sharan, Behind SBH, Shangmeshwar Nagar, Gulbarga - 585103	45	Neurologist	Member
10	Dr L Krishnamurthi,	No 1926/ 25 12th Cross, Shiddaveerappa Lay Out, Davangere577004	55	Neurologist	Member
11.	Dr. Narayan Panji	Sriram nilaya 2nd cross Mission compound , Kuvempu road, SHIMOGA	43	Neuro Surgeon	Member
12	Dr. Vani Santosh	320, 6 <sup>th</sup> Main, HAL 2 <sup>nd</sup> Stage Bangalore 560 038	52	Neuro Pathologist	Member
13	Dr S Mahant Shetti	“Gourish”, Ganesh circle, Sadashiva nagar, Belgaum – 590001	60	Neuro Surgeon	Member

PLACE: BANGALOLE

DATE:

Declarant

Sworn to before me on this ..... May 2010

## RULES & REGULATIONS

1. Name of the Society : Karnataka Neurosciences Academy (KNA)
2. Registered Office Address : Dept of Neurology, NIMHANS, Bangalore 560 029
3. Correspondence Address : Wherever the Secretary is located
4. Year : The year of the Society both for financial purpose and otherwise will be from 1<sup>st</sup> of April to 31<sup>st</sup> March.
5. Working hours : 9.00 a.m. to 12.00 noon  
Except on Sundays and General Holidays

### 6. Membership:

- 6.1) The Society shall consist of members whose names are on the register of members of society at the time when these rules and byelaws come into operation and of subsequent members, who shall be those persons who being eligible be duly elected in such a manner and upon such conditions as may be prescribed from time to time.
- 6.2) Register of Members: There shall be a Register in which the names of all the members of society shall be entered with their qualifications, addresses and bio data as far as possible.
- 6.3) The executive committee shall have right to decide the eligibility or otherwise and the class to which a member could be admitted and such decision of the executive committee shall be final.

### 6.4) Full Members:

#### 1) Life Full Member:

Those who have basic qualification in Neurological Sciences and are working /practising full time in Neurological Sciences. However such members shall be admitted without any restriction on caste, creed and sex. A life member is a person who is admitted in to that category by Executive Committee and who has paid the subscription as determined by the Executive Committee from time to time.

6.5) Associate Members:

- i) Life Associate Members - any person with a "Post Graduate" Medical qualification (other than Neurological Sciences) and interested in the field of Neurological sciences
- ii) Associate Members - post graduate student in any field of Neuro Sciences.

6.6) Application for membership shall be proposed and seconded by KNA members.

Membership becomes effective only when the applicant has paid to the Treasurer the required fees and first annual dues; and the application for membership is approved by the Executive Committee.

6.7) Subscriptions:

6.7-1 Life Member (Full/Associate) shall pay Rs. 2000/- in one lump sum payment. The rate of subscription shall be revised after approval of General Body from time to time.

6.7-2 Associate member shall pay Rs. 1000/- single payment valid for the period of studentship and will pay 1000/- more on obtaining the qualification in the field of Neuro sciences and apply for life membership.

7. RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF THE MEMBERS.

7.1 Full members are entitled:

- 7.1-1 To attend, take part to vote in all General Body Meetings of the Society.
- 7.1-2 To become a member of the Executive Committee
- 7.1-3 To propose or second candidates for admission to the society.
- 7.1-4 To receive a copy of each issue of the periodical and other publications of the society either free or on payment of any prescribed charges during the continuation of the membership.

7.2 Associate Member:

- 7.2-1 An Associate member shall be entitled to attend and take part in all the meetings of the Society but without the right of voting.
- 7.2-2 An Associate member shall not be entitled:
  - i) To exercise vote in any of the meetings of the society.
  - ii) To stand for election to the Executive Committee
  - iii) To become an office bearer of the Society.

8. GENERAL BODY:

The General Body consists of all members of the Society except Associate members.

#### 9. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE: (EC)

The executive committee will take charge from 1<sup>st</sup> of April.

Life full member shall be eligible to be elected to the Executive Committee. The management of the society shall be vested in the Executive Committee, who shall be composed of the following

##### 9.1 *Immediate Past President.*

9.2 Elected : President, President Elect, Hon. Secretary, Treasurer, five Members  
(Two each from Neurologists, Neurosurgeons, one from allied specialities)

9.3 Term of Office: President Elect – One year  
President - One year  
Secretary / Treasurer / EC Members - Two years

9.4 Vacancy : Any interim vacancy occurring in the Executive Committee shall be filled by the committee itself.

9.5 Meetings : The committee shall meet at least once in six months, one meeting usually at the time of Annual Conference.

9.6 Quorum : Five members of the Executive committee shall form the quorum. The Executive committee can invite any member as an observer who would not have voting rights.

9.7 At the end of one year, the President-Elect would automatically assume the office of the President. No one can be elected President for the second term.

9.8 No Member shall be eligible to seek election for more than two tenures for the same post of the Executive Committee.

#### 10. ELECTION FOR OFFICE BEARERS:

10.1 The Secretary shall call for nominations for the posts in the executive committee .

10.2 Associate members shall have no voting rights.

10.3 Nominations are called for from members, three months in advance. The nominations are proposed and seconded by members who have a voting right and should be submitted along with a letter of acceptance from the person proposed. The ballot papers are sent to the members to obtain their vote one month in advance of the annual general body meeting. The results are announced at the general body meeting.

10.4 Canvassing in any manner is prohibited.

10.5 If no nominations are received for any post in the due process of elections, the secretary shall call for nominations from the floor at the time of the General body meeting. This clause is put up to cover a contingency and should be used exceptionally only after the initiation of the due process of calling for nominations in advance. The secretary shall not take recourse to this easy option.

10.6 For the posts of President, President Elect the members should have completed ten

years after getting the requisite qualification in Neurosciences & should be a Life Member of Karnataka Neurosciences Academy

10.7 For the Secretary, Treasurer posts, the Member should have completed five years after getting the requisite qualification in Neurosciences and should be a Life Member of Karnataka Neurosciences Academy.

10.8 Elections will be by postal ballot: The election process to be completed before the AGB and result announced during the AGB. President elect will be the returning officer to conduct the election.

#### 11. POWERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE:

11.1 The executive committee shall be Executive authority of the society and as such shall have powers to carry into effect the policy and programme of the society as laid down by the General Body and shall remain responsible thereto.

11.2 The Executive committee will administer the affairs of the society in accordance with the Rules and Bye-Laws and in conformity with the Memorandum of Association. The Executive Committee shall exercise such powers and do such acts and things as may be exercised or done by the society. Ordinarily the Executive Committee shall meet atleast two times a year.

11.3 To acquire, construct, improve or alter and maintain buildings on behalf of and for the society.

11.4 To accept endowments and grants from the national and international, official or non-official, sponsored by the Government or other charitable or similar institutions, foundations etc, or from individuals to advance the aims and objects and purpose of the society and its periodicals.

11.5 To borrow or raise money, collect subscription, donations for the society and the periodical in such manner as the society may think fit.

11.6 To invest any money of the society or periodical or proceeds from the movable and / or immovable properties of the society if not immediately required by the society and to withdraw the same in the manner provided by law.

11.7 Assist, subscribe to, or co-operate or affiliate or be affiliated with other similar organizations, trusts or societies.

##### 11.8 Bank Accounts:

The Managing Committee shall maintain Bank Accounts ordinarily with any scheduled Bank.

##### 11.9 Cheques:

Except petty payments, all payments shall be made by cheques. Every such cheque shall be signed by any two office bearers, Treasurer, Secretary and President. Both signatories to a cheque are equally responsible that the money being drawn is for society purpose.

##### 11.10 Securities:

The Treasurer and the Secretary shall at the end of each year on the 31<sup>st</sup> March, make a check of all securities, bonds, cash certificates etc., and certify to their correctness and safe custody in the Annual Report and the Auditor shall do the same in the audit report.

##### 11.11 Audit:

The accounts and balance sheet shall be audited every year by a chartered accountant ending 31<sup>st</sup> March and the reports shall be made available for examination by any member before the general Body Meeting.



#### 11.12 Investments:

Funds of the Society shall be invested in the manner specified under section 11 (5) and other related provisions of Income Tax Act 1961.

#### 11.13 General:

The Executive Committee and the Treasurer in particular shall exercise, the same care and prudence in spending and managing institute funds as they would their own.

#### 11.14 The meeting of the Executive Committee shall be convened as hereunder:

- i) The Hon. Secretary with the consent of the President shall call the meeting of the Executive Committee.
- ii) If five members of the executive committee sign the notice to convene the Executive committee indicating the business for which the meeting should be convened then the Hon. Secretary with and / or the President shall convene the meeting of the Executive Committee within 30 days thereafter giving due notice.
- iii) Notice of the Executive Committee Meeting:
  - i. Ordinary Meeting : 2 weeks
  - ii. Extraordinary Meeting : 1 week
  - iii. Requisition Meeting : 3 weeks

### 12. RIGHTS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE:

- 12.1 To make regulations and issue instructions for the efficient administration of the society and for proper maintenance of its properties and publications.
- 12.2 To appoint committees, sub-committees, adhoc committees and standing committees as and when necessary.
- 12.3 To represent before the central or state governments or public bodies or any properly constituted authority, any matter affecting the interests of the society or the profession.
- 12.4 To consider and decide applications of memberships, registration of members, suspensions of members/branch members and the question of taking such disciplinary action as it may deem fit against any member for misconduct and willful neglect or default notices.
- 12.5 To appoint or remove salaried officers and servants of the society.

### 13. TERMINATION OF MEMBERSHIP:

Membership shall stand terminated:

#### 13.1 A member may at any time resign the membership by giving 30 days notice in writing to:

- i. The Hon. Secretary
- ii. The resigning member shall pay up all the dues standing against him/her.

- 13.2 On recommendation of the executive committee, membership may be terminated by the General Body with a two third majority vote if the member , indulges in gross misconduct, or does anything contrary to the objectives of the Karnataka Neurosciences Academy.
14. Appeal and readmission of members: If any member ceases to hold his membership, he may, if desires appeal to the Executive committee for reconsideration. Upon favorable reconsideration, the person may be readmitted subject to his payment of full arrears and fresh registration fee.
15. DUTIES AND POWERS OF THE OFFICE BEARERS:
- 15.1 PRESIDENT:
- 15.1-1 The President shall be the chair person of all meetings of the General Body annual meeting and all meetings of the society and the executive committee.
- 15.1 -2 The president shall guide and control the activities of the society.
- 15.1-3 The president shall regulate the proceedings of all meetings and interpret the Rules and bye-laws and decide doubtful points and his/her decision shall be final.
- 15.1-4 The president shall in addition to his/her ordinary vote, have a casting vote in case of equality of votes in any meeting.
- 15.2 PRESIDENT ELECT:
- 15.2-1 The president elect shall take over the duties of the president in the absence of the president.
- 15.2-2 In the absence of the president and in the event of any emergency arising, due to any reason such as death, detention, resignation or absence for considerable period by remaining out of India, then the duties of the president shall devolve upon the President elect. In case of resignation of the President, it will become effective when it is accepted by the Executive Committee. Pending the acceptance by the Executive Committee, the President Elect shall act as indicated above, in case the President is unwilling to function as such.
- 15.3 HONORARY SECRETARY:
- 15.3-1 The Honorary secretary shall be in charge of the office.
- 15.3-2 The Honorary secretary shall conduct all correspondence on behalf of the society.
- 15.3-3 The Honorary Secretary shall organize, arrange and convene meetings, congresses, lectures and demonstrations.
- 15.3-4 The Hon. Secretary shall attend the meetings of the General Body, Executive Committee and keep record of the proceedings, thereof.
- 15.3-5 The Hon. Secretary shall be an ex-officio member of all committees.
- 15.3-6 The Hon. Secretary shall maintain a correct and upto date register of all members of the society.

15.3-7 The Hon. Secretary, shall bring any matter which he considers necessary in the interest of the society to the General Body and the Executive Committee for guidance and decision.

15.4 TREASURER:

15.4-1. Shall receive all monies of the society and deposit them in a Bank or Banks approved by the General body of the Society to the credit of the society to be operated jointly by any two of the following office bearers viz, President, Secretary, Treasurer.

15.4- 2. Shall be responsible for collection of all subscriptions

15.4-3. Shall be responsible for keeping upto date accounts of the society with all account books posted upto date.

15.4-4 Shall get the accounts audited by the auditors of the society.

15.4-5 Shall prepare an annual statement of the accounts and balance sheet. (Balance Sheet consists of Assets and Liabilities, Profit and Loss Account and consists of Income and Expenditure Account) showing the financial position of the society and get them audited by the auditors of the society and submit the same for adoption by the General Body at the annual general meeting. This statement should be distributed to the members atleast three weeks in advance of the Annual General Body Meeting.

15.4-6 Shall disburse monies for the expenses incurred in running the society after obtaining adequate voucher. All payments to be made after obtaining the consent of either the President or the Secretary.

16. ANNUAL GENERAL BODY MEETING:

16.1 The annual general body meeting of the Life members of the society shall be held every year.

16.1.1 Read and pass the proceedings of the last Annual General Body Meeting and all Special General Body Meetings held since then.

The Resolutions and amendments with the result of the voting shall be recorded for Special General Body Meetings summoned by the Executive Committee on their own motion, the proceedings shall be recorded in similar manner.

16.1-2.To adopt the Annual Report,the Financial position and general working of the society for the preceding twelve months ending 31<sup>st</sup> March.

16.1-3 For transaction of any other business submitted by the Executive Committee or a Life Member in regard to which atleast fifteen days notice in writing must be given to the Hon. Secretary.

16.1-4 To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration.

## 17. MEETINGS:

### 17.1 NOTICE

At least twenty one days' notice, specifying the place and day and hour of meeting, and in the case of an Extraordinary General Meeting the nature of the business to be transacted shall be sent by post to each member who has registered with the Society an address in India, provided that the inadvertent omission to send a notice or the non-receipt of the receipt of such notice by any member shall not invalidate any resolution passed or proceedings taken at such meeting. Any meeting may be held on shorter notice than above specified if more than one-half of the members of the Society agree in writing.

### 17.2 QUORUM:

One-tenth of the total number of Life Members on the roll, who are entitled to vote, shall form a quorum for the transaction of business at the Annual General Body Meeting and Special General Body Meeting.

If at any time during a meeting it is brought to the Notice of the Chairman that there is no quorum, it shall be the duty of the Chairman either to adjourn the meeting or to suspend the meeting for half an hour to get a quorum, but this provision shall not apply to an adjourned meeting.

The Quorum of all executive committee meetings shall be five. If a quorum is not present, the meeting shall stand adjourned for fifteen minutes and then meet again to transact the business. For such adjourned meeting, no quorum is necessary and no new subject will be considered except those subjects which were on the agenda in the adjourned meeting.

## 18. VOTING:

At Annual General Body Meetings and Special General Body Meetings, voting by proxy or by letter will not be allowed.

## 19. SPECIAL GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

Summoning of:

19.1 A special General Body Meeting may be summoned as follows:

- i) By the President
- ii) By the Executive Committee
- iii) By the Secretary
- iv) By not less than one-third of the number of members of the General Body.
- v) By the requisition of not less than one-tenth of the total number of Life Members on the Roll on that date, who are entitled to vote, addressed to the Secretary, stating in writing, the business for which they wish the Meeting to be convened and the Executive Committee shall, within ten days of the receipt of the requisition, call the Special General Body Meeting for a date not later than forty days from the date of receipt of the requisition.

19.2 Notice of such Meeting and the matter to be laid before it shall be given at least ten days before the date fixed for the meeting

19.3 At such special General Body Meetings, no matter other than that notified shall be taken up.

## 20. AMENDMENTS OF THE MEMORANDUM OF THE SOCIETY – EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL BODY MEETING:

20.1 An Extraordinary General Body Meeting may be convened to consider the proposals for the amendment of memorandum, rules and bye-laws of society.

Proposal for change in the memorandum of the Association shall be considered at an Extraordinary General Body Meetings specially convened for that purpose. The proposed alterations must reach the working office atleast six weeks before the date of Extraordinary General Body Meeting and shall be circulated by the Secretary to all the members for opinion atleast three weeks before the date of the Extraordinary General Body Meeting of the society. The amendment requires consent of 2/3 of the members who have voting rights present in the General Body, and thereafter duly confirmed by a similar majority of votes at the second special General Meeting convened by the Executive Committee after an interval of 30 days after the formal meeting.

20.2 Proposals for name and rules and regulations shall be amended by a resolution passed at a special General Meeting convened for that purpose.

## 21. BUSINESS AT MEETINGS:

21.1 To read and confirm the proceedings of the last meeting and of all Special Meetings and of sub-committee Meetings held since the last meeting and of all circular Letters issued since then.

21.2 To deal with the office order Book to issue new orders and confirm, amend or cancel existing orders.

## 22. ANNUAL CONFERENCE

22.1 The annual conference will be held in different places in Karnataka State, every year on a week end in January / February. The venues will be decided by the Executive Committee and confirmed by the General Body. The venues should be decided preferably two years in advance . The president will preside over the conference.

### 22.2 Conference Contribution:

Delegate fee of the Conference: The delegate, visitor and any other delegate fee shall be determined by the Executive Committee and confirmed by the General Body from time to time. The host society organizing the annual conference of the Karnataka Neurosciences shall contribute to the Academy 50% of the total fee inclusive of delegates fees, associate delegates fees, foreign delegates, visitors and observer delegates fees and reception committee members delegates fees within one month after the conclusion of the conference. The Association shall

submit within six months of holding the conference the audited accounts of the conference duly certified by recognized Chartered Accountants.

#### 23. TO DISSOLVE THE SOCIETY:

Any proposal to dissolve the Society must follow the procedure laid down in section 22 of the Karnataka Societies Registration Act, 1960. On such dissolution the assets of the Association shall not be distributed to the members and the same shall be transferred to similar organization having Income-tax REGISTRATION u/s . 12 A and recognition u/s 80G of the Income-tax Act, 1961.

#### 24. PROVISION:

Provided that no amendment to the Memorandum of Association, Rules and Regulation of this society shall be made which may prove to be repugnant to the provisions of section 2 (15), 11, 12, 13 and 80(G) of the Income-tax and as amended from time to time. Further, any amendment carried out shall be forthwith reported to the commissioner of Income-tax.

#### 25. IRREVOCABILITY:

The Society formed under this name shall be irrevocable.

#### AFFIDAVIT

We, Karnataka Neuro Sciences Academy Having office at Bangalore, represented by its Honorary Secretary Dr. Suresh Dugani hereby solemnly declare that the signatories of the above Association are the initial members and whose names and address are given below.

Sl No	Name	Address	Age	Occupation	Designation
1	Dr. H.V. Srinivas	613, 15 <sup>th</sup> Cross, 1 <sup>st</sup> Phase J.P. Nagar Bangalore 560 078	67	Neurologist	President
2	Dr. Satish Chandra	Professor of Neurology, NIMHANS, Hosur road, Bangalore 560029	56	Neurologist	Vice President
3	Dr Suresh M Dugani,	Shivakrupa Hospital, Lamington Road, Opp. Head Post – Office, Hubli-30 Karnataka	50	Neuro Surgeon	Hon Secretary
4	Dr. Datta Nadgir	Neuro Physician Club Road, Belamkar Coplex, Opp. HDFC Bank, Hubli-29. Karnataka	39	Neurologist	Treasurer
5	Dr. I G Bhat	Tridev, Shivabagh New Road, Kadri	67	Neurologist	Member

		Mangalore 575002			
6	Dr S F Gaddi,	Consultant Neurosurgeon , Shri Karichanna Ashiwad, Super Speciality Hospital, Kolchalam Camp. , Opp. Royal Bus Stand, Bellary – 583101	48	Neuro Surgeon	Member
7	Dr. Nagaraj V Gadwal	GPV Suerspeciality Hospital Gunj Road Raichur-584102	45	Neuro Surgeon	Member
8	Dr. Prashanth B. Katakol	Health City 107-2B, NH-13, Solapur Rd. Bypass Junction, Bhutnal Bijapur	43	Neurosurgeon	Member
9	Dr Bharat Konin,	H – 2 – 48 – 1 Sharan, Behind SBH, Shangmeshwar Nagar, Gulbarga - 585103	45	Neurologist	Member
10	Dr L Krishnamurthi,	No 1926/ 25 12th Cross, Shiddaveerappa Lay Out, Davangere577004	55	Neurologist	Member
11.	Dr. Narayan Panji	Sriram nilaya 2nd cross Mission compound , Kuvempu road, SHIMOGA	43	Neuro Surgeon	Member
12	Dr. Vani Santosh	320, 6 <sup>th</sup> Main, HAL 2 <sup>nd</sup> Stage Bangalore 560 038	52	Neuro Pathologist	Member
13	Dr S Mahant Shetti	“Gourish”, Ganesh circle, Sadashiva nagar, Belgaum – 590001	60	Neuro Surgeon	Member

PLACE: BANGALORE

Dated:

Declarant

Sworn to before me on this .....

ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ ಸರ್ಕಾರ



ಸಹಕಾರ ಇಲಾಖೆ

ಸಹಕಾರ ಸಂಘಗಳ ಉಪ ನಿಬಂಧಕರು ಹಾಗೂ ಸಂಘಗಳ  
ನೋಂದಣಾಧಿಕಾರಿಗಳು, ಪತ್ರಾವಳಿ ಕಟ್ಟಡ, ರೇಲ್ವೆ ಸ್ಟೇಷನ್ ಹತ್ತಿರ, 7 ನೇ ಕ್ರಾಸ್,  
ನಾಳಮಢಿ, ಧಾರವಾಡ-580007

ದಿನಾಂಕ : 28-10-2010

-: ನೋಂದಣಿ ಪ್ರಮಾಣ ಪತ್ರ :-

ನೋಂದಣಿ ಸಂಖ್ಯೆ : ಡಿಆರ್‌ಜಡ್/ಸಂನೋ/ 333 2010-11

ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ ಸಂಘಗಳ ನೋಂದಣಿ ಅಧಿನಿಯಮ 1960 (1960 ನೇಯ ಇಸವಿ 17  
ನೇ ಕ್ರಮಾಂಕದ ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ ಅಧಿನಿಯಮದ) ಮೇರೆಗೆ ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ  
ನ್ಯಾರೋಸೈನ್ಸ್ ಅಕೆಡಮಿ (ಕೆಎನ್‌ಎ), ಹುಬ್ಬಳ್ಳಿ ಕೇ/ಆಫ್, ರಿಜನಲ್  
ನ್ಯಾರೋಸೈನ್ಸ್ ನೆಂಟರ ಶಿವಕೃಪಾ ಹಾಸ್ಟೆಲರ್, ಲ್ಯಾಮಿಂಗಟನ ರೋಡ್,  
ಹುಬ್ಬಳ್ಳಿ ಎಂಬ ಈ ಸಂಘವು ಇಂದು ನೋಂದಾಯಿಸಲಾಗಿದೆ ಎಂದು ಈ ಮೂಲಕ  
ಪ್ರಮಾಣೀಕರಿಸುತ್ತೇನೆ.

ನೋಂದಣಿ ಶುಲ್ಕ ₹ ,(ಅಂಕಿಗಳಲ್ಲಿ) 500+990=1490 (ಅಕ್ಷರಗಳಲ್ಲಿ ರೂಪಾಯಿ  
ಒಂದು ಸಾವಿರದಾ ನಾಲ್ಕು ನೂರಾ ತೋಂಭತ್ತು ಮಾತ್ರ) ಗಳನ್ನು ಪಾವತಿಸಲಾಗಿದೆ  
.ಎರಡು ಸಾವಿರದ ಹತ್ತನೇಯ ಇಸವಿ ಅಕ್ಟೋಬರ್ ತಿಂಗಳು 28 ನೇ  
ದಿನಾಂಕದಂದು ಮತ್ತು ಮುದ್ರೆಯೊಂದಿಗೆ ನೀಡಲ್ಪಟ್ಟಿದೆ.



(ಎಂ.ಡಿ. ಮಲ್ಲಾರ)

ಸಹಕಾರ ಸಂಘಗಳ ಉಪ ನಿಬಂಧಕರು  
ಹಾಗೂ ಸಂಘಗಳ ನೋಂದಣಾಧಿಕಾರಿಗಳು,  
ಧಾರವಾಡ ಜಿಲ್ಲೆ, ಧಾರವಾಡ



आयकर विभाग

INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT



भारत सरकार

GOVT. OF INDIA

KARNATAKA NEUROSCIENCES  
ACADEMY



28/10/2010

Permanent Account Number

**AABAK3045M**

Signature